DUNCANVILLE ISD

Writing success stories, one student at a time.

Regular Board Meeting July 15, 2024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda

SUBJECT: Shared Services Arrangement Agreement with Irving Regional Day School
Program for the Deaf for 2024-2025 School Year

BOARD POLICY: CH (LEGAL)
STRATEGIC GOAL(S): Focus on Student Success
FISCAL NOTE: Federal Funds

PREPARED/PRESENTED BY: Dr. Samuel Nix, Chief Academic Officer

Background Information

Duncanville ISD seeks approval of the Shared Service Agreement with the Irving Independent School District
Regional Day School Program for the Deaf (IRDSPD) and several other school districts in the area. The
Agreement creates a cooperative arrangement for the efficient delivery of Special Education and Related
Services to eligible students with hearing impairments. Any student who has a hearing impairment which
severely affects processing linguistic information through hearing, even with recommended ampilification, and
which adversely affects educational performance shall be eligible for consideration for the IRDSPD, subject to
the applicable Admission, Review, and Dismissal (ARD) committee recommendation.

The contract presented to the Board renews the Shared Services Arrangement Agreement for the 2024 - 2025
school year to continue to offer our eligible students the hearing impairment services they need.

For the 2024-2025 school year, 7 students from Duncanville ISD will be served at the Irving ISD Regional
Day School for the Deaf and 11 students will be served by the itinerant teacher at their home campus, either
through direct or indirect services.

Recommendation

Recommend approval of the Shared Services Arrangement Agreements with Irving Regional Day School
Program for the Deaf for the 2024— 2025 school year and authorize Dr. Goree to finalize the contract on the
district’s behalf.

Communication Deployment
Board Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion

I move to approve the Shared Services Arrangement Agreements with Irving Regional Day School Program for
the Deaf for the 2024 - 2025 school year and authorize Dr. Goree to finalize the contract on the district’s
behalf

++++++++H+
Respectfully submitted,

Dr. T. Lamar Goree

Superintendent



